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TO : Roger S. Boyd, Assistant Director DATE: March 9, 1967
for\@eactor Projects, DRL
'(/_,... S
FROM : Charfes A. Lovejoy
Office of the Controller

SUBJECT: DUKE POWER COMPANY - DOCKET NOS, 50-269 AND 50-270

As requested in your recent memorandum, the following is the additional
information I will need to adequately analyze the applicant's financial
qualifications:

l. The 1966 Annual Report
2. The total estimated costs of $197,828,000 (on page 7 of the application)
should be segregated as to the costs of the initial cores and the costs
to design and to construct both facilities, broken down to identify
clearly costs covered under contracts, other direct costs for facilities
and services, including provisions for contingencies and escalation,

and applicable indirect costs for administrative and legal expenses

and for interest, insurance and the like which will be prorated to the
project,

J. The quantity, enri:hments and dollar value of the uranium contained
in the first core fuel.

4. Estimated fund requirements for the total construction program through
1971 and the amount that each source will provide for each year.
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